
From: Dale A. Christopher
To: "
Subject: EO14008
Date: Friday, July 2, 2021 3:55:06 PM

Hello, Ben:
 
It was a pleasure talking to you yesterday.  Unrelated, I just wanted to close the loop on OGE’s
responsibilities under EO 14008.  This email is to confirm our understanding  that only agencies that
received a request from the White House are required to provide the plans and reports outlined in
the EO. Having received no such request, OGE is not covered by the EO.
 
Thank you and have a great weekend!
 
Chip Christopher
OGE

(b)(6) - Benjamin Skidmore's email address



From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Grant Anderson; Elizabeth D. Horton; Dale A. Christopher
Cc: Diana Veilleux
Subject: FW: EO 14008
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 3:25:45 PM

Information from MSPB on EO 14008.
 

Referral to U.S. Merit Systems Protection Board



From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Grant Anderson; Elizabeth D. Horton
Cc: Diana Veilleux
Subject: FW: EO 14008
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:22:20 PM

Please see MSPB’s basic assessment of EO 14008 below.
 

Referral to U.S. Merit Systems Protection Board

Referral to U.S. Merit Systems Protection Board

Referral to U.S. Office of Special Counsel



From: Cogen, Alyssa N. EOP/OMB
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Gilbert Carlson
Subject: FW: BOAC: 2025 Budget Guidance
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 2:16:08 PM
Attachments: FY 2025 Spring Planning Guidance Memo Final PDF.pdf

Hi Shelley,
 
I hope you had a nice long weekend!
 
Attached is Spring Guidance for the 2025 budget submission. Please let me know a time that works
for a phone call today or tomorrow for me to share the funding target and other planning
assumptions.
 
Best,
Alyssa
 
--
Alyssa Cogen (She/Her)
OMB

 

From: Kim, Rachael Y. EOP/OMB < > 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 2:05 PM
To: Kim, Rachael Y. EOP/OMB < >
Subject: BOAC: 2025 Budget Guidance
 
BOAC Members:
 
Attached is Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 Budget Guidance from the Office of Management and Budget.  This
year, agency budget submissions are due to OMB on Monday, September 11.
 
As noted in the attached guidance, your OMB Resource Management Office (RMO) will reach out to
you to provide the funding target for your FY 2025 discretionary submission, as well as any other
agency-specific guidance for the FY 2025 submission.  It is critically important for agencies to submit
a budget at guidance.  
 
Similar to past years, this memo includes guidance on Administration priorities that agencies are
asked to account for in their FY 2025 Budget submission to OMB, including management guidance
and specific guidance on climate priorities.
 
If you have any questions, please contact your RMO or the points of contact included in the guidance
memo.

(b)(6) - email address

(b)(6) - email address

(b)(6) - phone number
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From: Non CFO Act PIOs and DPIOS on behalf of Burgess, Scott H. EOP/OMB
To: PIC-NONCFOACT@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: [PIC-NONCFOACT] 2025 Budget - Spring Planning Guidance
Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 3:43:38 PM
Attachments: FY 2025 Spring Planning Guidance Memo Final PDF.pdf

PIOs / Deputy PIOs –
 
Yesterday OMB issued its ‘Spring Planning Guidance’ for formulation and development of the FY
2025 President’s Budget (see attached Memo) and OMB communicated this guidance to agencies
via the BOAC and PMC.
 
Of particular note to this group in this year’s guidance is language prioritizing investments related to

.’ I had an opportunity to highlight this
language for the BOAC this afternoon, while also emphasizing the critical role and resources that
PIOs can provide in helping facilitate the development of agency proposals in this space. Please take
an opportunity to review OMB’s FY 2025 Budget Spring Planning Guidance, and work with your
budget shops and major operating units to develop 

 
We will plan for time at our upcoming PIO Council meeting in July to discuss this year’s Budget
guidance in further detail. In the interim, please reach out to OMB (either our team or your RMO
POCs) if you have any questions.
 
Best regards,
Scott
 
Scott Burgess
(he/him)
Performance Team Lead
Office of Management and Budget

(desk) | 
 
 

From: Maher, Sophie C. EOP/OMB < > 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 2:07 PM
Subject: PMC Notification: FY 2025 Spring Guidance
 
On behalf of Jason Miller, Deputy Director for Management, Office of Management and Budget:
 
PMC Members:
 
Attached is Fiscal Year (FY) 2025 Budget Guidance from the Office of Management and Budget.  This
year, agency budget submissions are due to OMB on Monday, September 11.
 
As noted in the attached guidance, your OMB Resource Management Office (RMO) will reach out to

(b)(6) - phone number (b)(6) - email address

(b)(6) - email address

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

Duplicate of 8 page attachment withheld above



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
 
Thanks,
JM

To unsubscribe from the PIC-NONCFOACT list, create a new email message, addressed to
PIC-NONCFOACT-unsubscribe-request@listserv.gsa.gov. The message content does not
matter and the sender's email address will be removed from the list.



From: Dale A. Christopher
To: Agency Wide
Subject: Dangerous Air Quality Conditions Due to Canadian Wildfires
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:20:57 PM

Good afternoon, all:
 
Today OPM issued a memorandum titled, “Dangerous Air Quality Conditions Due to Canadian
Wildfires.” Among other things, the memo provides information and advice on the best ways
to cope with dangerous air quality conditions to protect ourselves and our families.  The following
links to official federal government information may be helpful:
 

The Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) AirNow Fire and Smoke Map which gives the
public information on fire locations, smoke plumes, near real-time air quality and actions to
take to protect your health all in one place.
The EPA’s AirNow app, available for free on the Apple App Store and Google Play Store, can
be used to check the AirNow Fire and Smoke Map by tapping the Smoke icon in the app.
EPA’s AirNow guidance on ways to reduce exposure when smoke is in the air.
The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention guidance on air quality and wildfire smoke.
The Department of Health and Human Service’s Office of Climate Change and Health Equity
guidance on the current wildfire outlook.        

 
A 508-conformant version of the memorandum is posted online at: 
https://chcoc.gov/content/dangerous-air-quality-conditions-due-canadian-wildfires
 
Regards,
 
Chip
 



From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Grant Anderson; Elizabeth D. Horton
Cc: Diana Veilleux
Subject: FW: M-24-03 Advancing Climate Resilience through Climate-Smart Infrastructure Investments and

Implementation Guidance for the Disaster Resiliency Planning Acts
Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:44:11 AM

 
 

From: OMB Correspondence to Agencies < >
On Behalf Of White, Arnette C. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 2:18 PM
To: 
Subject: M-24-03 Advancing Climate Resilience through Climate-Smart Infrastructure Investments
and Implementation Guidance for the Disaster Resiliency Planning Acts
 
 
              In order to make the Nation’s infrastructure investments resilient to the effects of climate
change, Federal agencies need to take coordinated action. Such action ensures communities benefit
from these investments for decades to come.
 
              To view this memo, please click https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2023/11/M-24-03-Advancing-Climate-Resilience-through-Climate-Smart-
Infrastructure-Investments.pdf
 
 
 
 
 
 
This email list is maintained by Arnette White at the Office of Management and Budget (OMB). If you
should be removed or need someone added, please send a request to .(b)(6) - email address
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(b)(5) - listserv address



From: Cogen, Alyssa N. EOP/OMB
To: Gilbert Carlson; Diana Veilleux; Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: OGE 2025 Passback
Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 9:31:07 AM
Attachments: OGE 2025 Passback.pdf

Good morning,
Please see the 2025 Passback for OGE. Looking forward to discussing this afternoon, after you’ve
had a chance to review.
Thank you very much,
Alyssa
 
--
Alyssa Cogen (She/Her)
Program Examiner, Transportation and Services Branch
Office of Management and Budget

 

(b)(6) - phone number
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From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Dale A. Christopher; Ty Cooper
Subject: FW: OGE 2025 Passback
Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:12:06 AM
Attachments: OGE 2025 Passback.pdf

Good morning –
We received positive news on our FY25 request from OMB, but consistent with past practice our
budget passback also contains policy priorities/directives to be aware of and/or that we must
address in our FY25 justification, which goes to Congress in February. Please review for the items
related to your responsibilities and for your action.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

Duplicate/remainder of thread already released above

Duplicate of 6 page attachment withheld above



From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Grant Anderson; Elizabeth D. Horton
Cc: Diana Veilleux
Subject: FW: Small Agency Council- EO 14096 on Revitalizing Our Nation’s Commitment to Environmental Justice for All
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2023 5:34:02 PM
Attachments: Strategic-Planning-to-Advance-Environmental-Justice final-Oct.-2023.pdf

Please see the guidance/follow up on EO 14096 below for review
 

Referral to U.S. National Science Foundation

Attachment referred to NSF



From: OMB Correspondence to Agencies on behalf of White, Arnette C. EOP/OMB
To:
Subject: M-23-20 Multi-Agency Research and Development Priorities for the FY 2025 Budget
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 11:10:15 AM

Our Nation has immense aspirations today: achieving robust health and ample opportunity
for each person in every community; overcoming the climate crisis by reimagining our infrastructure,
restoring our relationship with nature, and securing environmental justice; sustaining global security
and stability; building a competitive economy that creates good-paying jobs; realizing the benefits of
artificial intelligence while managing its risks; and fostering a strong, resilient, and thriving
democracy.

 
To view this memo, please click https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-

content/uploads/2023/08/M-23-20.pdf
 

 
 
This email list is maintained by Arnette White at the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB). If you should be removed or need someone added, please send a request to

.(b)(6) - email address

(b)(5) - listserv address



From: Dale A. Christopher
To: "
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson; Nicole Stein
Subject: OGE’s Equity Proposal Template (FY25)
Date: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:19:52 AM
Attachments: Advancing Equity through the Federal Government FY25 Proposal Template.xlsx

Good morning,
 
Per the spring OMB guidance, the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE) is sending you a copy of its
Advancing Equity through the Federal Government FY 25 Proposal Template.  The template was also
sent to our OMB Budget Examiner, Alyssa Cogen.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
Dale Christopher
Deputy Director for Compliance
OGE
 
 

(b)(6) - Shaibya Dalal's email address
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